
 

 

 

 

  

 



 

 

 

 

previously received credit for MATH 114 or MATH 115. A grade of S or a grade of C or 

better will be required for progression into MATH 114. 

Effective term of the change: Fall 2019 
 

2.2. Add justification for all changes noted above: 

Several common MATH course descriptions had not been updated in recent memory, including 

this one.  The Math Discipline Council arrived at the proposed new description after discussion.  It 

more accurately reflects the course content as it is currently delivered across the system.  

Section 3. Other Course Information 
Will this course equate (i.e., be considered the same course for degree completion) with any 

other unique or common courses in the common course database (Course Inventory 

Report)? 

☐ Yes ☒ No 

Section 4. Department and Course Codes (Completed by University Academic 

Affairs) 
  Current  New 

☐ Change in University Department Code BMTSS 

DMATH 

NMATH 

SMATH 

UMATH 

to 

No Change 

☐ Change in CIP Code 27.0101 to No change 

 
BSHU Approval 

 

From: Siewert, Daluss  

Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2019 5:50 PM 

To: Cogswell, Kurt 

http://nces.ed.gov/ipeds/cipcode/default.aspx?y=55


mailto:Scott.mckay@dsu.edu


 

 

 

 

 

From: Trentham, Stacy M  

Sent: Thursday, February 7, 2019 6:00 PM 

To: Cogswell, Kurt  

Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: MDC - revised course descriptions? 

 

I just heard back. Our AAC has passed this earlier this week. 

 

 

Stacy Trentham, PhD 

 

Assistant Professor of Mathematics 



 

 

 

 

end for him.  I believe I initially sent these up through John but he mentioned you may have received them via 

another avenue as well.  Either way, if you could let me know what you find out as far as approving that would be 

great.  If it matters, they were all approved by our math discipline council and we are all ok with them.  Thanks. 

 

Dan 

 

 

 

From: Cogswell, Kurt  

Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2019 2:57 PM 

To: Van Peursem, Dan; Avery, Rich; Trentham, Stacy M; Siewert, Daluss; Kowalski, R. T.  

Subject: FW: [EXT] RE: MDC - revised course descriptions? 

 

Daluss, Dan, Rich, Stacy, and Travis, 

 

,¶YH�DWWDFKHG�FRPPRQ�FRXUVH�FXUULFXOXP�PRG�IRUPV�IRU�WKH�FRXUVH�GHVFULSWLRQ�FKDQJHV�ZH¶YH�EHHQ�GLVFXVVLQJ��DQG�


